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July 17,2019

VIA E-FILING AND FEDEX

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Financial Oversight and Management Board for Puerto Rico v. Aurelius Investment,
LLC, etal.,No. 18-1334

Aurelius Investment, LLC, et al. v. Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, No. 18-1475

Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors of All Title III Debtors Other Than COFINA
v. Aurelius Investment, LLC, et al., No. 18-1496

United States v. Aurelius Investment, LLC, et al., No. 18-1514

Union de Trabajadores de la Industria Eléctrica y Riego, Inc. v. Financial Oversight and
Management Board for Puerto Rico, et al., No. 18-1521

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for Respondent COFINA Senior Bondholders’ Coalition in the
above-captioned cases, in which the Court granted certiorari on June 20, 2019. The COFINA
Senior Bondholders’ Coalition consists of the following entities, all of which are parties to the
judgment at issue here and all of which were listed as parties (and, specifically, Respondents) in
the petitions for certiorari: Aristeia Capital, LLC, Canyon Capital Advisors, LLC, GoldenTree
Asset Management LP, Old Bellows Partners LP, Scoggin Management LP, Taconic Capital
Advisors, L.P., Tilden Park Capital Management LP, and Whitebox Advisors LLC.
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The COFINA Senior Bondholders’ Coalition hereby notifies this Court that, while it
agrees with the petitions challenging the First Circuit’s ruling on the Appointments Clause, it
will not file a brief regarding the Appointments Clause, but it will file a brief supporting the First
Circuit’s ruling on the de facto officer doctrine on or before September 19, 2019, as required by
the Court’s June 20 order.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
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Kathleen M. Sullivan



